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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

Cc: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Steven Boka, Director of Community Development

Date: November 14, 2011

Re: Rehabilitate Runway Lighting - Change Order #2

INTRODUCTION; On August 18, 2011, The City Council authorized the Mayor and City Clerk
to enter into a grant agreement with the FAA for the installation of new lighting conductors in
protected conduit for the primary runway and the parallel taxiway serving that runway. The
agreement provided $346,251.00 in federal funding that represents 95% of the anticipated cost
for the improvements. The City was required to provide 5% of the total project funding as a
local match.

BACKGROUND: The City subsequently awarded the contract for the work to Kimrey Electric
in the amount of $325,005.30. On September 1, 2011, the City Council approved a $13,996.00
reduction in the original contract price through the approval of Change Order No. 1. As the
project nears completion, it is necessary to offer Change Order No. 2 for City Council
consideration. If approved, the change order would increase the contract by $7,360.80 to
$318,370.10, or $6,635.20 less than the original contract amount.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: The project engineer has included a spreadsheet
identifying the cost associated with the change order. It is recommended that City Council
approve Change Order No. 2 for the project entitled "Rehabilitate Runway Lighting" at the
Muscatine Municipal Airport during their November 17, 2011 City Council meeting.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Change Order No. 2

"1 remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain






